Josey, we don’t have a problem with you at all;

The problem we had was no one was able to deal with anything while you
were away and that should not be the case the office should be able to deal
with things if you are not around:

Lorrainel
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Chapter 666

Sent: 10 August 2013 12:23:--

From: JOSEPHINE WARD:--

Mailto: josephinewardsolicitor@gmailicom

To: Lorraine Cordell;

michael@michaelcarrollandcoicom

Subject: Regina v§ Simon Cordell for plea and case management hearing on
4th September 2013 at Woolwich Crown Court:--

Dear Lorraine / Simon

Thank you for your telephone call todayy

I am copying Michael Carroll into this email as he is now overseeing and
monitoring all the work that I undertake in this case to ensure that [ am
preparing your case properly and to your satisfaction and complying with
your instructions;

I set our below the main content of our conversation but if I have left
anything out please come back to me as soon as possible}
INSTRUCTIONS: Simon you confirmed that your benefits had been
suspended and you did not have the funds to attend the police station every
day{

You stated that Edmonton Police Station is a 2 mile walk from where you
currently live,

You have asked me to make an application to remove this bail condition|
Secondly, you have asked that your curfew be suspended for an up and
coming festival in Enfield}

Thirdly, you have asked me to consider the merits of making an application
to dismiss the charges against you based on the fact that you entered a
building that was being squatted in and therefore you were not a trespassers






